
                                

ADDENDUM #2 
 

Dear Bidders, 
 
The above referenced Request for Proposal is modified as described hereunder.  You are 

requested to incorporate these changes into your quotation.  All other Terms and Conditions 

stated in the original RFP remain unchanged and apply in full to this Addendum.  

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM PROPONENTS 

 

Q1. Actual Refrigeration capacity required 

 

A.  As per the scope of work provided, to meet the operating objectives of the City, we 

believe that an R717 Ammonia Ice plant with 2 - 75hp MyCom 4m reciprocating belt 

drive compressors, a Chilcom shell and tube flooded chiller and adiabatic condenser 

will be the best option.  As proponents are responsible for the plant engineering, the 

actual refrigeration capacity required will need to be calculated by their design and 

engineering team and proposed accordingly. 

 

Q2. Plant room structural drawings 

 

A. Not available – Original building drawings from 1978 do not include the ice plant 

room or the Zamboni room.  All City records have been searched. 

 

 

Q3. Existing air cooled condenser weight ? 

A. Existing Air Cooled Condenser is a DDC-1110 With an operating weight of 1877 Kg 

 

 

Q4. Can we get a list of existing equipment, model# of condenser (From Addendum #1)?   

A. Yes. Original List of Equipment provided below: 



                                

 



                                

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 


